CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

Ref A- V/2022/0629

Proposal A- Outline planning application (with all matters reserved except access) for a residential
development of up to 300 dwellings with associated infrastructure and landscaping.

Location A- Land at Newark Road, Coxmoor Road, Sutton in Ashfield, Notts

Thank you for your letter of 31/01/2024 providing Network Rail with an opportunity to comment on the
abovementioned application.

In relation to the above application | can confirm that Network Rail have no further comments to make
on the additional information supplied other than those returned in response to the original application
as detailed in the attachment which still apply.

Kind Regards,

IEI Town Planning Technician
Network Rail Property (Eastern Region)

George Stephenson House, Toft Green, York, YO1 6JT

From: planning.admin@ashfield.gov.uk <planning.admin@ashfield.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 January 2024 09:44

To: Town Planning LNE <TownPlanningLNE@networkrail.co.uk>

Subject: V/2022/0629

Importance: High

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the
views of Ashfield District Council unless otherwise specifically stated.

If reasonable adjustments are needed to fully engage with the Authority please contact 01623 450000.
If you are not the intended recipient and you have received this e-mail in error you must not copy,

distribute or take any action in reliance on it.
Please notify the sender by e-mail or telephone and delete it from your system.


https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/fhkUCNx8nf0LVGJHjAOzd?domain=networkrail.co.uk/

Please note that Ashfield District Council reserves the right, subject to compliance with legislation, to
monitor emails sent or received.

Under current legislation, such as, but not limited to, the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request for information.
We utilise an anti-virus system and therefore any files sent via e-mail will have been checked for known
viruses.

You are however advised to run your own virus check before opening any attachments received as we
will not in any event accept any liability whatsoever once an e-mail and/or any attachment is received.
Printing this email? Please think environmentally and only print when essential. Thank you.

Did you know you can now report and request council services online, 24/7? Log into
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ashfield.gov.uk%2Fyour-
council%2Freport&data=05%7C02%7CTownPlanningLNE%40networkrail.co.uk%7Cf66f0623255f45f5f0a
508dc22412cce%7Cc22cc3el15d7f4f4dbe03d5a158cc9409%7C0%7C0%7C638422911079075357%7CUnk
nown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D
%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4WbxXhyNSJLzEgmEic1SbK2tWdcrb8cNKrxrFmsu20g%3D&reserved=0

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ashfield.gov.uk%2F&data=0
5%7C02%7CTownPlanningLNE%40networkrail.co.uk%7Cf66f0623255f45f5f0a508dc22412cce%7Cc22cc3
e15d7f4f4dbe03d5a158cc9409%7C0%7C0%7C638422911079083141%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8e
yJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil61k1haWwiLCIXVCI6EMn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=

8cJkUzSmKx%2FmtPimxmhvkBsTjF2ZisocpRfMPbbwSGY%3D&reserved=0

The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be
copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete
the email and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on
behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office
Network Rail, Waterloo General Office, London, SE1 8SW.
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